
From: Frank Tran
To: sspirydovich@iuhealth.org
Subject: Request additional information for NRC Materials License No. 13-32087-01 for Indiana University Health Arnett,

Inc.
Date: Friday, February 14, 2025 11:34:00 AM

Dear Dr. Spirydovich:

This refers to the license amendment request for Indiana University Health Arnett, Inc., 
NRC License No. 13-32087-01. We have reviewed the application in accordance with the 
guidance in NUREG-1556, Volume 9, Revision 3. Based on the review, we will need the 
following.

The licensee requests authorization for Huaiqun Guan, Ph.D. to be listed as an Authorized 
Medical Physicist (AMP) for the HDR as permitted by 10 CFR 35.600. The licensee 
provided that Huaiqun Guan, Ph.D. was an AMP in the Florida’s Radioactive Materials 
License No. 1319-03 Amendment 40 with expiration in June 2015. The licensee provided a 
copy of the ABR’s Verification of Certification and Continuing Certification dated January 
20, 2025.

Currently, the NRC no longer accepts the ABR certification. The last date for the certificate 
accepted by the NRC is September 23, 2023 (see https://www.nrc.gov/materials/miau/med-
use-toolkit/spec-board-cert.html#3551).

Based on the requirement in 10 CFR 35.59, Recentness of training, please describe the 
related continuing education and experience in the use of HDR for Huaiqun Guan, Ph.D. in 
the last 7 years.

To continue the review of your application, we request that you submit your response under 
a dated and signed cover letter by February 21, 2025. In the cover letter, please reference 
the license number and Mail Control No. 644890. If you have questions, require additional 
time to respond, or require clarification on any of the information stated above, please 
contact me at 630-829-9623 or reply to this email.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this 
correspondence will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public 
Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management 
System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.

Best regards,

Frank Tran
Senior Health Physicist/License Reviewer 
Phone: 630-829-9623
Fax: 630-515-1078
Email: Frank.Tran@nrc.gov
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